

curriculum vitae

chiara occhipinti
+39 340 73 23 764
+39 0331 629142
www.chiaraocchipinti.it
info@chiaraocchipinti.it
skype: chiara.occhipinti

Info

Chiara Occhipinti
+39 340 73 23 764
+39 0331 629142
www.chiaraocchipinti.it
info@chiaraocchipinti.it
skype: chiara.occhipinti

Bio

Busto Arsizio
11th March 1982
Nationality: italian

via Treviglio 13,
21052, Busto Arsizio (VA)
Italy

About me

I'm a designer. I completed my course of study obtaining the degree in Industrial Design from the "Politecnico" - Milan, Italy - with the specialization in Product Design followed by Service System Design. During the last few years I worked in the web, communication and graphic field, learning and deepening new tools and new working methodology. Now I'm working as a freelancer. I like work on comprehensive projects involving many different design issues.

Always desiring working to learn and experience more!

curriculum vitae

chiara occhipinti
+39 340 73 23 764
+39 0331 629142
www.chiaraochipinti.it
info@chiaraochipinti.it
skype: chiara.occhipinti

Education and training

::October 2007: Nullaosta – Mike Rawlinson - Aosta

A designers journey - Aosta: connecting people, places and movement.
Workshop Aiap turning attention to explore the connection between people living in Aosta, places, movement and mobility system, through the use of innovative design solutions, customized on user and in order to improve orientation and information care

::October 2004 - December 2006

Faculty of Industrial Design at the “Politecnico” - Milan
Second level degree in Industrial Design with grade 102/110
Specialization in Service System Design
Thesis: “A project for Seveso: paths of Rebirth” - Emotional paths designed via “islands of sound” separated according to three temporal communication levels: memory (before the disaster), witnesses to the events, and the rebirth of Seveso

::October 2001 - July 2004

Faculty of Industrial Design at the “Politecnico” - Milan
First level degree in Industrial Design with grade 106/110
Specialization in Product Design
Thesis: “Fos: cordless lamp working with RGB LED”

::September 1996 - July 2001

Scientific Secondary School “Arturo Tosi” in Busto Arsizio (VA), Italy
Diploma in Scientific Studies with grade 88/100

curriculum vitae

chiara occhipinti
+39 340 73 23 764
+39 0331 629142
www.chiaraocchipinti.it
info@chiaraocchipinti.it
skype: chiara.occhipinti

Work experience

::January 2008 - [present]: Freelance work

December 2009 - [present]: “Vaga, una donna in Freezer” - Milan
Cover and book structure;

December 2009 - [present]: Avis Provinciale Lecco - Lecco
Christmas card design;
www.avisprovincialelecco.it

November 2009 - [present]: DiVerso CMI - Milan
Collaboration for designing and developing of websites;

September 2009 - [present]: Associazione Diabetici della Provincia di Milano
- Milan
Collaboration for designing and developing of website;

September 2009 - [present]: Angela Cavelli - Milan
Corporate identity and website;

May 2009 - July 2009: Miriello Grafico - San Diego
Collaboration for designing and developing of San Diego Italian Film Festival
Corporate identity.
Developing of new SDIFF Logo, Newspaper and Bags.
www.miriellografico.com | www.sandiegoitalianfilmfestival.com

May 2009 - July 2009: Alonso Creative - San Diego
Collaboration around the design concept of San Diego Italian Film Festival
new website.
www.alonsocreative.com

February 2009: Studio Ortodontico Milano - Milan
Corporate identity and website;

January 2009: Idea bitmap - Busto Arsizio
Designing and developing of the website “You - sei tu la differenza” for a
Nestlé event;

January 2009: Ivy Oxford - Busto Arsizio
Catalogue photo-retouch;

December 2008: Cocomeri e Guerre - Busto Arsizio

curriculum vitae

chiara occhipinti
+39 340 73 23 764
+39 0331 629142
www.chiaraocchipinti.it
info@chiaraocchipinti.it
skype: chiara.occhipinti

Cover, book structure and website design;
www.cocomerieguerre.it

June 2008: Cogea s.r.l. - Legnano
Corporate identity;

April 2008: Vague s.r.l. - Varese
“as-saggi: camilleri e simenon a colazione” event production (identity, print and website);

March 2008 - [present]: Family Studio - Busto Arsizio
Collaboration for designing and developing of corporate identities;

January 2008 - [present]: Renoir Comics - Milan
Conception and developing of comics trailers;

January 2008 - [present]: Network Italy - Busto Arsizio
Collaboration for designing and developing of websites;

::April 2007 - December 2007: DLITE Project - Trecate
Conception and developing of projects related to Interior Design;

::January 2007 - December 2007: Network Italy - Busto Arsizio
Web and graphic layout design;
“Html” and “Css” design;
Little experience of “ASP” and database (SQL Front);

::February 2006 - July 2006: Legambiente Lombardia - Milan
Events conception, developing and organisation;
Regional circles involvement in events and re-designing of communication;
Graphic layout designing in order to increase the Retenatura oases value;

::June 2001 – July 2001: Archi3 - Busto Arsizio
Interior decoration and furnishing;
Urban furnishing;

curriculum vitae

chiara occhipinti
+39 340 73 23 764
+39 0331 629142
www.chiaraochipinti.it
info@chiaraochipinti.it
skype: chiara.occhipinti

Language skills

::English:

Good reading and writing skills. Average level in verbal skills. TOEFL achievement. Now I'm studying for BULATS.

● ● ● ● ●

::Spanish:

basic knowledge. Average level in verbal and writing skills.

● ● ● ● ●

::French:

basic knowledge.

● ● ● ● ●

Technical skills and competences

::Suite Adobe:

Dreamweaver, Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Flash, Fireworks, Premiere, Bridge

::Graphic 3D:

Rhinoceros, Alias Wavefront, 3d Studio Max, Solidworks

::Programming:

CSS, HTML, ASP (base), JAVASCRIPT (base)

::Database:

SQL-Front

curriculum vitae

chiara occhipinti
+39 340 73 23 764
+39 0331 629142
www.chiarocchipinti.it
info@chiarocchipinti.it
skype: chiara.occhipinti

Activities and interests

I like mountain hiking. I'd like, one day, to get to the mountain hut: "Capanna Margherita" (m. 4554).

...

The Mexico mission experience often come back in my mind with lovely and amazing memories.

...

I like travelling all over the world. I also like going to the sea. (My dream is to do a sub course).

...

Basketball is my relief valve. A few years ago I was a coach [Membership card as basketball coach with FIP and PGS].

...

I've played classical guitar for some years together with the group "Ensamble Ars Antigua" formed also by concert flutes